From: CTDPHHealth_Alert_Network@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:05 AM

To:

Subject: COVID Vaccine Providers Invited to Participate in Phone-based Scheduling

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

EEI ERae  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Dear COVID Vaccine Providers,

We are launching a telephone-based scheduling solution in order to ensure that elderly individuals and
those with limited technology access will be able to find and receive vaccine. We are looking for a small
number of sites to join this pilot project in the next week. More information about how you can sign up
/ indicate interest will be available soon.

This will be implemented on top of a third-party VAMS clinic or your own process for walk-up clinics.

More information about this opportunities is in the attached memo — and this will be further discussed
at this morning’s 9am COVID-19 Vaccine Provider Call.

Thank you,
CT DPH COVID 19 Vaccine team
CT DPH Immunization Program
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